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Deborah Rogge

From: Kim Hunter
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 10:37 AM
To: Deborah Rogge
Subject: Fwd: Character Letter

Same as the other letter/email. K. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Personal < > 
Date: June 14, 2021 at 11:07:55 AM PDT 
To: Kim Hunter <khunter@trinitycounty.org> 
Subject: Character Letter 

  
Dear Director Hunter, 
 
 
I have known Damon Libolt and Jennifer Hill for over a decade. When the pandemic hit, and I 
was forced out of work due to the mandatory closure of my place of employment, they offered 
me a job. In the tough times of COVID-19, they helped me get off unemployment and get back 
to steady work. 
 
 
Damon and Jennifer are some of the most caring people I have ever met and are always going 
out of their way to help others. They are both extremely hardworking and dedicated to compliant 
farming. In a very regulated industry like cannabis, they both put in a tremendous amount of 
effort to stay on top of all the ever-changing rules and regulations. The very biggest and most 
important part of my job is helping them stay in compliance with with everything. They are 
upstanding citizens of the community and are a model for everyone else in the local industry. 
 
 
Damon and Jennifer are always eager to help anyone in need. They have deep ties to this 
community and love being a part of the commercial cannabis program. With a young child, they 
are establishing themselves as an important family in the county, both as role models in their 
personal and professional lives. 
 
 
I am grateful for the opportunities that they have given me and would love to see them 
successfully grow their business and family as a cornerstone of the community. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Cameron Martin 
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Deborah Rogge

From: Francisca steevensz < >
Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 7:20 AM
To: Kim Hunter
Cc: Deborah Rogge
Subject: Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt

To whom it may concern  
 
Regarding: 
Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt. 961 Nelson Road, Hayfork 
APN 017-450-20-00 
 
With this writing I would like to urge you to approve licensing the farm of above mentioned 
individuals. 
 
I met both through mutual friends shortly after they moved to Trinity. From the very beginning 
they have shown to be actively involved in their new community by lending a hand whenever 
and wherever they can. 
 
Jennifer has a very strong sense of community. She is always the first one to come up with a 
plan for a neighbour or anyone in need. Whether it is organizing to get someone fire wood, 
making chicken soup or jump in her car to come to the rescue of someone stranded with a 
broken vehicle. She also has been active at the farmers market and been an inspiration to many 
who have visited her there and seeked out her advice.  
 
In 2017 after the Helena fire Jennifer was a important support for several fire survivors who lost 
their homes, including myself. It was then I experienced her generosity first hand. She 
organized numerous functions to lift our spirits, helped us tirelessly with practical matters as 
well as contributed financially to fundraising events.  
 
Damon is known by many to be generous with his time, advice and equipment. Whether it’s 
clearing someones drive way after a storm or cleaning up a fallen tree on the road. If it’s 
something he can’t do himself or doesn’t have the equipment for he will often think of someone 
who can.  
 
I have been a long time Trinity County resident and it warms my heart to have young people 
like Damon and Jennifer choose to raise a family here and have such a positive impact on our 
community, therefor I would like to strongly encourage you to granting them the necessary 
licensing to do just that.  
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I appreciate your consideration and look forward to a positive outcome.  
 
Kind regards  
 
Francisca Steevensz 
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Deborah Rogge

From: Elizabeth Mcgivney < >
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 1:30 PM
To: Kim Hunter
Cc: Deborah Rogge
Subject: APN 017-450-20-00

To Whom It May Concern,  
 
     I am writing to above referenced parcel, Jennifer Hill & Damon Libolt, 961 Nelson Rd. Hayfork in 
regards to securing the cannabis license. I have known them both for approximately 15 years and am 
so grateful to have them as my friends. They are both hard working, environmentally friendly, strive 
to be compliant in the cannabis industry and are dedicated in supporting others in their community. 
They support local businesses in Trinity County, such as farmers markets, small businesses etc. I 
hope that you will consider their request to be a compliant farm in growing legal marijuana in Trinity 
County.  
 
Thank you for your time!  
Best regards,  
Elizabeth Watrous  

 
 
Sent from my iPhone 



June 14, 2021 

                                                       CHARACTER LETTER DAMON LIBOLDT 

To Whom It Concerns; 

My name is Wayne Burditt and I reside at 110 River Rd, Douglas City, Ca. I have owned property in 

Trinity County for 40 years and have lived here full time for the past 18 years. I am a Real Estate and 

Mortgage Loan Broker, licensed in both the State of California and the National Mortgage Licensing 

service, a Federal Agency. I have been in the same business for 40 years and have owned my company, 

California Capital & Realty, Incorporated for 33 years. Our business is well established in the county and 

we have been blessed with a great deal of success here.  

I believe that Damon is a fair, responsible and a respectful businessman.  He has demonstrated that he is 

hardworking and a trusted community member.  I have done multiple real estate and mortgage 

transactions with Damon and he has been professional and organized throughout each and every 

transaction.  Not to mention that he is trustworthy and creditworthy.  

In closing, I have the utmost respect for Damon Liboldt and have no reservations in providing a 

character letter in support of him.. He is a man of solid integrity, a good businessman and one who has 

always worked hard to maintain his reputation as a productive and  respectable member of our 

community.    

If I can be of any further assistance, I would be happy to do so.  

Sincerely, 

Wayne Burditt 

110 River Road, Box 129 

Douglas City, Ca 96024 
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Deborah Rogge

From: Tracy < >
Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 9:48 AM
To: Deborah Rogge
Subject: Fwd: Letter in support of Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Tracy < > 
Date: June 20, 2021 at 9:36:22 AM PDT 
To: khunter@trinitycounty.org 
Subject: Letter in support of Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt 

This letter is in regards to APN 017-450-20-00. Address 961 Nelson Road Hayfork CA 
 
To whom it may concern. My name is Tracy Dillard and I’m a business owner in Weaverville, 
Ca. I have know Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt for nearly 10 years. They have always been 
upstanding citizens, neighbors and friends. They give back  to this community immensely and 
have always been an incredible asset to the growing and prospering of many businesses in and 
around Trinity county. I would 100% vouch for their character as well as their work ethics and 
family values.  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Deborah Rogge

From: Marlene Elliott < >
Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 2:39 PM
To: Kim Hunter
Cc: Deborah Rogge
Subject: Trinity County Planning Dept. Re: 961 Nelson Road Hayfork, Ca APN 017-450-20-00

Trinity County Planning Dept. 
Re: 961 Nelson Road 
Hayfork, Ca 
APN 017-450-20-00 
 
 
 
My husband Ron Elliott and I have know Damon Libolt and Jennifer Hill since 2011.  They were neighbors of ours in Douglas City at the time of our 
meeting.  Since then we have remain very close friends.  These two are such a blessing to Trinity County.  They donate money to most of the non-
profits in our community and support local fund-raising efforts at every turn. 
 
Jennifer has volunteered for the Douglas City Fire Belles and for the Weaverville Farmers Market.  Her dedication and hard work paid off for both 
organizations and she was a valued credit to the team.  
 
Damon has been a great friend and is of the highest character of most anyone I know.  He is a very smart business man and a hard worker. 
 
They both believe in a clean, healthy environment and are strictly organic in all their endeavors.  They are precise in  following all guidelines of the 
County in their business and I can assure you that they will be the best example of how a farm should be run.  I would sincerely recommend them for 
a license as they want to do things legally, with conservation, preservation and protection of our precious environment and help Trinity County 
thrive.  
 
Respectfully 
 
Marlene “Redbud” Elliott 
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Deborah Rogge

From: Tina Fryer < >
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 6:59 AM
To: Kim Hunter
Cc: Deborah Rogge
Subject: Damon Libolt and Jennifer Hill

 
 
June 25, 2021 
 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
I am writing in reference to case number APN 017-450-20-00, at 961 Nelson Road Hayfork, CA, 
which involves Damon Libolt and Jennifer Hill. 
 
My name is Tina Fryer and I am Damon Libolt's cousin and I’ve known Jennifer Hill for 10 years.  
 
I’ve been serving my community as a childcare provider for 17 years. With that said, I know the 
dedication, education and skill it takes to be a successful business owner. Damon and Jennifer take 
pride in their farm and run their business accordingly. I‘m always impressed by their commitment and 
knowledge of the law. They posses a great deal of integrity, and constantly strive to make sure 
they’re abiding by the law and regulations. They take great care of their employees and treat them 
with the utmost respect. 
 
These two individuals come from dedicated and hard working families who were taught the 
importance of building for their futures. Damon and Jennifer love their community and often talk 
about raising their family in Trinity County. 
 
I hope you will take great consideration in allowing these respectful and hard working individuals to 
continue with their business there in your comminuty. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tina Fryer 

 



June 25, 2021 

Re:  APN# 017—450-20-00                                                                                                                

961 Nelson Road Hayfork, CA 

To whom it may concern, 

My name is Jeff Green and I have known Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt for almost ten years. I am a Case 

Manager at a Non-Profit helping Homeless Veterans get into housing. 

 I have had many conservations with both Damon and Jennifer about their business and how it can help 

benefit their community by hiring locally. They work to the highest standards in terms of compliance, 

abiding by the laws and regulations. They take pride in the product they grow and in the environment 

that provides their sustainability as well as giving back to the community they love. 

I am confident that Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt are the kind of business owners that you want in this 

field. Individuals that are honest, trustworthy and are passionate about the environment.  

Please contact me if you have any further questions. 

Thanks 

Jeffrey Green 

Case Manager 

Nation’s Finest 

153 Hartnell Avenue Suite 100, Redding Ca. 96002 

Office       Fax     Cell  
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Deborah Rogge

From: deborah harmon < >
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 9:42 AM
To: Kim Hunter; Deborah Rogge
Subject: 961 Nelson rd Hayfork Ca

Good morning 
I am writing in regards to the property at 961 Nelson Rd in Hayford, Ca 
APN 0174502020 owned by Damon Libolt and Jennifer Hill. 
 
I know them personally and have been in their home and around the 
family this pass year. 
 
I understand there is an appeal for the license for this property. As I have 
stated I have been to this property. The Libolt Family and Hill Family has been 
an asset to the community. They hire people of the community to work on 
their farms.  They support the community and the people of this community. 
 
This family would benefit from this license to help secure the livelihood of the 
people who work for them. This is a family business not a corporation which means 
they care for the people who work for them. 
 
They can be seen having picnics and beach day at their farm for neighbors and  
employees. They pay a fair wage and do not require more than what is needed from  
their workers to get the job done. 
 
I hope this appeal will rule in the favor of the Hill/Libolt family 
 
If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to call 
 
Thank you 
Deborah S Harmon 

 



June 27, 2021 

961 Nelson Road, 

Hayfork, CA 96041 

APN # 017-450-20-00 

To Whom This May Concern: 

Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt are our family and we have always known them to be upstanding 

citizens and ethical business people.  They have always worked to support their local commerce 

and they try to use local resources to meet all of their needs.  They work to be stewards of the 

land and are honest, hardworking people.  As business owners they have been and will 

continue to follow all rules, laws, and regulations.  We are very proud of the work they have 

done and believe they will grow their business in a responsible and compliant manner.   We did 

a farm tour today and saw how clean, and beautiful this family run farm is. We hope that you will 

continue to allow them to farm cannabis within your program.  Thank you for your time and 

consideration.  If you have any further questions please don’t hesitate to reach out to Jolen & 

Lindsay Hill at . 

Sincerely, 

Jolen & Lindsay Hill 
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Deborah Rogge

From: Pamela Johnson < >
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:40 PM
To: Kim Hunter
Cc: Deborah Rogge
Subject: Damon Libolt & Jennifer Hill , 961 Nelson Rd, Hayfork APN#017-450-20-00

To whom it may concern,    
We have known Damon Libolt and Jennifer Hill for many years. Not only are they our neighbors but 
also friends. They have been an asset not only to our neighborhood but also to our community. They 
have volunteered in numerous local  community event’s including but not limited to; Douglas City Fire 
Bells and Trinity County’s Farmers Market.  They have a true love and respect for this community and 
support local events.   
Respectfully, Alan and Pam Johnson, Douglas City, Ca. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Deborah Rogge

From: Matthias Lechner < >
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 11:34 AM
To: Kim Hunter
Cc: Deborah Rogge
Subject: Reference for Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt

 
 
 

                                                                                                                                   June 16, 2021 

APN# 017—450-20-00 

961 Nelson Road Hayfork, CA 

  

To whom it may concern, 

My name is Matthias Lechner and I have known Jennifer Hill for 20 years as she is my wife’s cousin, and I 
have known her partner Damon Libolt for about 10 years. I am a Production Designer in the Animation 
business and have worked extensively for Disney Animation and now currently work as a Production Designer 
for Netflix Animation. Professionalism and hard work are somethings that are of high value in my business, and 
it is something I have witnessed and have always admired in the work of Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt. 

Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt work to the highest standards in terms of compliance to the rules and 
regulations, and in the product they produce. I am continually impressed by their extensive knowledge and 
commitment to their farm and craft. 

Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt also care about their community and hire local people for fair wages. They are 
aware of keeping good workers happy so they can re-hire season after season, which they are able to do because 
of the good relationships they have formed. This is a team that is trustworthy and committed to working 
knowledgably and in harmony with the land and people to whom they are committed. 

I can fully recommend wholeheartedly Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt, as they have impressed me year over 
year and I know they will continue to grow and inspire those of us around them. 

Please contact me if you have any further questions. 

Regards, 

Matthias Lechner 
Production Designer Netflix Animation 

Ph:  
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Deborah Rogge

From: David Lang <pbdave113@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 4:28 PM
To: Kim Hunter

Dear Director Hunter, 
 
My name is David Lang, and I have worked for Jennifer Hill and Damon Libolt for four years. They are the 
most respectful and appreciative employers I have ever worked for. I have worked at two other commercial 
farms in the area, and I love working here with them because of their professionalism and commitment to their 
employees. 
 
Jennifer and Damon are dedicated to safety, and their attention to detail is unparalleled. I love my job and 
wouldn't change it for the world. I've had many bosses, and Jennifer and Damon are the main reason that I love 
my job. 
 
Throughout the years, we have managed to put together a great team that prioritizes safety and compliance. 
Jennifer and Damon have been leaders in the community, and I would love to see them continue to grow and 
flourish in this community. 
 
This is regarding 961 Nelson Rd Hayfork, CA APN 017-459-20-00 
 
Thank you for your time. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
David Lang 






